

A passionate multimedia designer and video editor with over 5 years of experience, I specialize in creating visually compelling digital content that drives business success. With a strong background in web design, video editing, and creative problem-solving, I bring ideas to life through innovative solutions and a keen eye for detail.



info@agustincolombo.com



+61 493 911 867



www.agustincolombo.com

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

Video Editor

Building C | 2022 - Present

- Edit videos on topics like Cryptocurrencies, Blockchain, and more.
- Produce course videos, social media content, and educational materials.
- Ensure visual coherence and clear communication.
- Adapt content to optimize visibility and impact.

Video editor

Metamind | 2022 - Present

- Edit content for crypto influencers.
- Create engaging videos across platforms (YouTube, Instagram).
- Adapt content for YouTube, Instagram, and Facebook, optimizing visualization and impact.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Multimedia Design.

2021 - 2023 | Escuela Da Vinci.

Digital graphic design.

2020 - 2021 | Escuela Da Vinci.

Web development (HTML - CSS -

GIT - SASS).

2021 | Coderhouse

3D modeling and Rendering.

2021 | Escuela Da Vinci.

Photography of architecture, real estate and interiors.

2020 | Escuela Da Vinci.

Marketing Fundamentals.

2020 | Google Activate

E-commerce

2020 | Google Activate